MONTGOMERY McGRAW, PLLC
ATTORNEYS-AT-LAW

151 WEST PEACE STREET 601-859-3616: TELEPHONE
POST OFFICE BOX 1039 601-859-3622: FACSIMILE

CANTON, MISSISSIPPI 39046
bmontgomery/@montgomerymegraw.com

September 29, 2021

VIA E-MAIL

Shelton Vance

Madison County Administrator
shelton.vance@madison-co.com
P.O. Box 608

Canton, MS 39046

Dear Mr. Vance:

| recognized in the file the Lease with Madison County expires October 1%. | would
appreciate you presenting the renewal of the Lease to the Board for approval while we discuss
selling the building to the County.

With best wishes,
Sincerely,

MONTGOMERY McGRAW, PLLC

C R. Montgomery

CRM/jf
ce: Judy Weems
Skippy Weems
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